




MARCOS ARMENTA

Creative Designer +
Digital Marketing Expert

 hi@marcosarmenta.com

 916.751.8225

 marcosarmenta.com

 PO Box 34112
Reno, NV 89533



PROFILE

An experienced Web Developer specializing in front end development who is familiar with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects.

Well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, SQL, and CSS. Strong background in project management and customer relations, digital marketing, graphic design and social media management.



SOFTWARE SKILLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP 

ADOBE INDESIGN 

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR 

DREAMWEAVER 

HTML | CSS | JAVA 

WORDPRESS 



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

DIGITAL MARKETING 

WEB DESIGN 

GRAPHIC DESIGN 

TYPOGRAPHY 

PACKAGING 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 



JOB EXPERIENCE

RESOLUTE CAPITAL / JULY 2016 - SEPT 2017

IT DEPT/WEB DEVELOPMENT

Support marketing teams by bringing big ideas to life through ideation and creation of high fidelity executions

LGNDVRY / JULY 2013 - PRESENT

CEO/FOUNDER - SENIOR DEVELOPER

Responsible for content management and providing creative direction while carrying out performance management

FREELANCE / OCT 2009 - PRESENT

GRAPHIC DESIGN + WEB DEVELOPMENT + DIGITAL MARKETING

Provide a full range of design, development & marketing services to a variety of clients ranging from musicians, local businesses, and more.



EDUCATION

DUKE UNIVERSITY / MARCH 2017 - PRESENT

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT

Specialization Certificate

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF ARTS / NOV 2013 - MARCH 2014

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Specialization Certificate